
Subject: Comments on Incorrect Information in the Proposed Local Plan

Dear Sir/Madame,

I write on behalf of the trustees of the Sisters of he Holy Family of Nazareth-Good 
Shepherd Province, registered charity 234201.  We are land owners located at

Holy Family Convent
52 London Road,
Enfield, Middlesex
EN2 6EN

There has been no direct contact with us concerning the proposed land plan. Perhaps 
this is the reason the plan incorrectly describes ownership of property on page 320 and 
other pages of the plan that refer to the St Anne's school property.

St Anne's School stands on land owned by the Roman Catholic diocese of Westminster. 
The land includes the space occupied by the school buildings and the tennis courts. Our 
trustees originally owned the school and the tennis courts and transferred the ownership 
of such to the Roman Catholic diocese of Westminster.

Our trustees currently own the field and the convent property at 52 London Road.  See 
the attached Land Registry Map.  The field was never in the ownership of the Catholic 
diocese of Westminster although the field was used by St Anne's school for activities as 
a gracious gesture of our trustees. Currently a licence exists between our trustees and 
the Roman Catholic diocese of Westminster allowing St Anne's to use the field for 
specific hours for a specified period of time. The field remains in the private ownership of 
the trustees of our charity.

The size of the various ownerships is shown in an attachment to this email.  The school 
land and the tennis court is 1.95 acres. the field is 2.22 acres (1.55 + 0.67acres) and the 
convent site is  0.83 acres.

The inaccuracies in the proposed local plan concerning our charity's property have 
generated comments which may be inappropriate due the misunderstanding of the 
ownership of the land. Also the number of projected houses on each of the sites requires 
new consideration.

In the future we would anticipate consultation with the Enfield Council when reference is 
made to properties owned by our trustees.
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These are the notes referred to on the following official copy


The electronic official copy of the title plan follows this message.


Please note that this is the only official copy we will issue.  We will not issue a paper official copy.


This official copy was delivered electronically and when printed will not be to scale.  You can obtain a paper


official copy by ordering one from HM Land Registry.


This official copy is issued on 07 January 2021 shows the state of this title plan on 07 January 2021 at


09:24:11. It is admissible in evidence to the same extent as the original (s.67 Land Registration Act 2002).


This title plan shows the general position, not the exact line, of the boundaries. It may be subject to distortions


in scale. Measurements scaled from this plan may not match measurements between the same points on the


ground.


This title is dealt with by the HM Land Registry, Wales Office .







This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.













